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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20655-0001

March 14, 1996

Mr. D. L. Farrar
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Services
Commonwealth Edison Company
Executive Towers West 111

1400 Opus Place, Suite 500

Downers Grove, IL 60515

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF INDIVIDUAL PLANT EXAMINATION SUBMITTAL-INTERNAL EVENTS -

LASALLE COUNTY NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. M74425
AND M74426)

Dear Mr. Farrar:

By letter dated April 28, 1994, you responded to Generic Letter (GL) 88-20,
"Individual Plant Examinations for Severe Accident Vulnerabilities," and
Supplements 1, 2, 3, and 4, thereto. The staff has completed its initial
review of the LaSalle Individual Plant Examination (IPE) submittal for
internal events and internal flooding. The results of the review are enclosed
and consist of a Staff Evaluation Report (Enclosure 1) and a Technical
Evaluation Report (Enclosure 2). Your submittal also addressed the Individual
Plant Examination for External Events (IPEEE) in response to Supplement 4 to
GL 88-20. Our review of the external events portion will be addressed in
separate correspondence.

The LaSalle IPE submittal did not identify any severe accident vulnerabilities
associated either with core damage or poor containment performance. Based on
our review of the IPE submittal and associated documentation, we conclude that

Commonwealth Edison Company (ComEd) has met the intent of GL 88-20, including
Supplements 1, 2, and 3.

The staff has identified several weaknesses in the method for common cause and
human reliability analysis in other ComEd IPE submittals reviewed thus far
(i.e., Zion, Dresden, and Quad Cities). Therefore, you should consider the
staff’s technical concerns pertaining to these two issues (documented in the

SERs for the Zion, Dresden, and Quad Cities IPEs) in the LaSalle IPE update,
as appropriate.
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D. Farrar

Generic Letter 88-20 suggested that licensees could use their IPE submittal to
address, among other safety issues, Unresolved Safety Issue A-45, "Shutdown

Decay Heat Removal Requirements".
issue for LaSalle County Station, Units 1 and 2.

If you have any questio
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Your IPE submittal adequately resolves this

~ or comments, please contact me at (301) 415-3023.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

M. David Lynch, Project Manager
Project Directorate II1]-2

Division of Reactor Projects II1/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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D. L. Farrar
Commonwealth Edison Company

cc:

Phillip P. Steptoe, Esquire
Sidley and Austin

One First National Plaza
Chicago, I11inois 60603

Assistant Attorney General
100 West Randolph Street
Suite 12

Chicago, I1linois 60601

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspectors Office LaSalle Station
2605 N. 21st Road

Marseilles, I1linois 61341-9756

Cnairman

LaSalle County Board of Supervisors
LaSalle County Courthouse

Ottawa, I1linois 61350

Attorney General
500 South Second Street
Springfield, I1linois 62701

Chairman

I11inois Commerce Commission
Leland Building

527 East Capitol Avenue
Springfield, I1linois 62706

I11inois Department of Nuclear Safety
Office of Nuclear Facility Safety
1035 Outer Park Drive

Springfield, I11inois 62704

Regional Administrator

U.S. NRC, Region III

801 Warrenville Road

LisTe, I11inois 60532-435]

LaSalle Station Manager
LaSalle County Station
Rural Route 1

P.0. Box 220

Marseilles, I1linois 61341

LaSalle County Station
Unit Nos. 1 and 2

Robert Cushing

Chief, Public Utilities Division
I11inois Attorney General’s Office
100 West Randolph Street

Chicago, I11inois 60601

Michael I. Miller, Esquire
Sidley and Austin

One First National Plaza
Chicago, I11inois 60603
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